

Kenneth Sundqvist

Web Developer

Email: kenneth@kesu.se

Website: kesu.se

GitHub: github.com/kennethsundqvist

LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/kennethsundqvist](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kennethsundqvist)



Profile

Frontend and Node.js developer with UX, conversion optimization, and agile leadership skills.

Has been working with the web professionally since 2007 and have had it as a hobby since 1997.

Likes doing the extra work needed to deliver top quality and improve team work and processes.

Skills

JavaScript: Vanilla, Node.js, React, Testing, etc..

CSS: BEM, Sass, PostCSS, etc..

Leadership: 7+ years as Scrum Master, Mentoring, Bottom-up leadership

Performance optimization • **Continuous integration/development** • **Responsive design** •

Accessibility • **Conversion optimization** • **Scrum/Kanban/Agile**

Professional experience

Frontend and Node.js Web Developer (freelance)

Expressen • Dec 2017 – Sep 2018 (10 months) • Stockholm, Sweden

Was part of the team that developed the new Expressen video player using vanilla JS, and the new Expressen.se website in Node.js using Express.js, and vanilla JS in the frontend.

Conversion Optimizer and Analyst (freelance)

iProspect • Jan 2017 – Dec 2017 (12 months) • Stockholm, Sweden

Did A/B testing and conversion analysis for Vattenfall and Electrolux, among others.

Frontend Web Developer (freelance)

Isobar • Sep 2016 – Dec 2017 (1 year, 4 months) • Stockholm, Sweden

Created marketing campaign sites, and dynamic banners integrated with DoubleClick.

Lead Frontend Web Developer

DigiExam AB • Jun 2014 – Sep 2016 (2 years, 4 months) • Stockholm, Sweden

Developed AngularJS apps that ran on the web, Chromebooks, iPad WebViews and Electron. Mentored the junior developers, and lead much of the agile process.

Frontend Web Developer

King.com • May 2012 – Mar 2014 (1 year, 11 months) • Stockholm, Sweden

Worked in the website team (king.com and royalgames.com) and later in the internal tools team.

Frontend Mobile Web Developer

Mobiletech AS • Feb 2011 – Mar 2012 (1 year, 2 months) • Stockholm, Sweden

Did responsive design research and built web sites for the post- and pre-smartphone mobile web.

Frontend Web Developer

Web Guide Partner • Dec 2007 – Feb 2011 (3 years, 3 months) • Stockholm, Sweden

Worked on several websites focusing on SEO and conversion optimization.

Education

1999-2002 Swedish secondary school (high school)

1997-2007 10 years of web development self-education